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Competition Tribunal

Thomas D'Arcy McGee Building
90 Sparks Street, Suite 600
Ottawa, ON

K1P 5B4

tribunal@ct-tc.gc.ca
Sarah.Sharp-Smith@tribunal.gc.ca

Attention: Sarah Sharp-Smith

Dear Ms. Sharp-Smith:

RE: Goshen Professional Care Inc. (“Goshen”)
v The Saskatchewan Health Authority (“SHA”)
and The Ministry of Health (the “Ministry”)
File No. CT-2024-007 (the "Proceeding")

We write to the court following the Case Management Conference held June 20, 2025, and the
Direction to Parties and Counsel issued that same date.

We write, first, to advise that the Receiver has filed with the court of King’s Bench in Saskatchewan
its certification that all receivership wind-up activities assigned by the Court have been completed.
Upon that filing, the Receiver is now discharged and will have no further interest in the Proceeding.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, should the Tribunal have any questions arising with respect to the
receivership proceedings, we would be pleased to assist in any way possible.

Second, we attach a corrected version of our last correspondence to the Tribunal, dated May 27,
2025, and would ask that it be placed on the Tribunal file in the place of that earlier correspondence
(in accordance with our request made June 20, 2025).
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We conclude by thanking the Tribunal for the kind assistance provided throughout.

Our best regards.

Yours truly,

Robertson Stromberg LLP
Barristers and Solicitors

Per:

Enclosures
cc. Adebunmi Onasyanya
Miller Thomson LLP,

attn: Devin Persaud, Brian Whitwam,
Ryan Kitzul, Carter Bezugly
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